DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
US ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS
NEW ENGLAND DISTRICT
696 VIRGINIA ROAD
CONCORD MA 01742-2751

April 12, 2024
Regulatory Division
File Number: NAE-2020-01622

The Nature Conservancy

Attn: Karen Lombard

636 West Street

Sheffield, Massachusetts 01257
Sent by email: klombard@tnc.org

Dear Ms. Lombard:

The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) has reviewed your application to
discharge fill below the ordinary high water mark of waters of the United States or within
wetlands in order to remove Becker Pond Dam. Fill impacts will consist of 240 sq. ft. of
coffer dams and dewatered area associated with coffer dams, 625 sq. ft. associated
with sediment control basins, 70 sq. ft. of permanent stabilization of the stream banks
where the dam is removed, and a total conversion area of 25,000 sq. ft. that will be
changed from open water to stream, wetlands, and floodplain once the dam is removed.
This project is located in Becker Pond and an unnamed stream off East Street, Mount
Washington, Massachusetts. The work is shown on the enclosed plans titled “BECKER
POND DAM REMOVAL — MT. WASHINGTON, MA,” on six sheets, and dated
“‘SEPTEMBER 2022.”

Based on the information that you have provided, we verify that the activity is
authorized under General Permit # 10 of the June 2, 2023, federal permit known as the
Massachusetts General Permits (GPs). The GPs are available at
https://www.nae.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/State-General-Permits/
Massachusetts-General-Permit.

Please review the enclosed GPs carefully, in particular the general conditions
beginning on page 35, and ensure that you and all personnel performing work authorized
by the GPs are fully aware of and comply with its terms and conditions. A copy of the
GPs and this verification letter shall be available at the work site as required by General
Condition 17.

This authorization expires on June 1, 2028. You must commence or have under
contract to commence the work authorized herein by June 1, 2028, and complete the
work by June 1, 2029. If not, you must contact this office to determine the need for
further authorization and we recommend you contact us before the work authorized
herein expires. Please contact us immediately if you change the plans or construction
methods for work within our jurisdiction as we must approve any changes before you


mailto:klombard@tnc.org
https://www.nae.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/State-General-Permits/%E2%80%8CMassachusetts-General-Permit
https://www.nae.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/State-General-Permits/%E2%80%8CMassachusetts-General-Permit

undertake them. Performing work within our jurisdiction that is not specifically
authorized by this determination or failing to comply with the special condition(s)
provided above or all the terms and conditions of the GPs may subject you to the
enforcement provisions of our regulations.

This authorization does not obviate the need to obtain other federal, state, or local
authorizations required by law. Applicants are responsible for applying for and obtaining
any other approvals.

We continually strive to improve our customer service. To better serve you, we
would appreciate your completing our Customer Service Survey located at
https://requlatory.ops.usace.army.mil/customer-service-survey.

Please contact Christine Jacek of my staff at (978) 318-8026 or
Christine.M.Jacek@usace.army.mil if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Paul M. Maniccia
Chief, Massachusetts Branch
Regulatory Division

Enclosures

cc:
Sarah Barnum, BSC Group, Inc., sbharnum@bscgroup.com

Ed Reiner, U.S. EPA, Region 1, Boston, MA, reiner.ed@epa.gov

Rachel Croy, U.S. EPA, Region 1, Boston, MA, croy.rachel@epa.gov

Michael McHugh, DEP WERO, Wetlands and Waterways, Springfield, MA;
michael.mchugh@mass.gov

David Robinson, MA Board of Underwater Archaeological Resources (BUAR);
david.s.robinson@mass.gov

Mount Washington Conservation Commission, scottmiller@townofmtwashington.com
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